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Bianca Thornton

From: Holly Palmer <Holly.Palmer@blacktown.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Friday, 4 November 2016 3:43 PM
To: Bianca Thornton
Subject: SSD 6761 - MC-14-2285 - 9 Kenoma Place, Arndell Park - Expansion of Clinical & 

Quarantine Waste Mngt Facility

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Hi Bianca, 
 
We do not have any objection to the extension. 
 
Please note that the LEP and DCP have since been updated, and the Applicant is to reflect this in their EIS. 
 
Kind Regards, 
  
Holly Palmer  
Senior Town Planner ‐ Projects  
Blacktown City Council 
P l 02 9839 6927  
 
 

From: Bianca Thornton [mailto:Bianca.Thornton@planning.nsw.gov.au]  
Sent: Friday, 4 November 2016 2:29 PM 
To: Holly Palmer 
Subject: SSD 6761 - Expansion of Clinical and Quarantine WMF 
 
Hi Holly 
 
As per our discussion on the phone, SEARs were issued in December 2014 for the expansion of a clinical and 
quarantine waste management facility at 9 Kenoma Place, Arndell Park (Lot 14 DP 786328). The Applicant is 
requesting an extension for the issued SEARs to complete the EIS. 
 
The issued SEARs can be found on the major projects website here: 
http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?action=view_job&job_id=6761  
 
Does Council have any objection or comment for the extension of the SEARs? 
 
Regards 
 
Bianca Thornton 
Student Planner 
Industry Assessments 
Level 22, 320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001 
T  02 8217 2040 
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